bé
b7cC

OIGNSLAud1 t. txt

b6
bh7C
—Tron_1 | \YCele@y) e ]
To:d ] \(occ\) \(FBpal |
cc N(0GC\) \(FBI\)" I

(imaﬁ JULIE E. (oG N\ (ERT\D
Return-Path

X-OoriginalArrivalTime: 16 May 2006 16:17:08.0186 (UTC) FILETIME=[2DCCBBAQ:01C67904]
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 714

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am sending documents we submitted to OIG in response to their NSL
request with I recommend that you bring a copy of the powerpoint
and ponies/attacnments trom tne package BUT not bring the entire package with you to

the interview.

Please pass the documents to:when you are finished reviewing as she is

being interviewed next week.

PLEASE return the documents to me when you have completed reviewing them as they are
NSLBs only copy of what was provided to the 0OIG.

Assistant eeneral counsel b2

OGC/NSLB -~ oom 7947 b6
202) 324 ;
(202) b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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OIGNSLAudit3. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

) From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

b6 To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = /m%/wmﬂou#mﬂ
]~7C ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

D Subject: OIG NSL Audit

Sent: 2006-05-16 17:06:39.461
Date: 2006-05-16 17:06:39.461
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2462

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I responded to you there.we will review the request.

You really don't need to worry about this anymore until we ask you to Tlook for

something.
Julie
From: (oGc) (FBI)
o Sent: Tuesday, May 1b, 2006 1:05 PM
bé To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
bIC Subject: RE: OIG NSL Audit
b5 UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----

be From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

, Sent: x18_2006 1-03 PM

bIC To: 1(0Gc) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
subject: RE: OIG N3L Audit
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Lets begin the task of copying all the new ponies as well here at HQ. They are
entitled to them once they make a new request.

Julie

. Opdainal Message oo

1919 From: (oGc) (FBI)

: Sent: 7240 PM

bic To: (oGc) (FBI)
cc: . (FBI)
Subject: Fw: OIG NSL Audit

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - The documents provided to the OIG are only responsive to their request, which was
Timited to the dates 1/1/2001 to 12/31/2005. So the new NSL ponies/attachments and
updated Powerpoint are not in the submission.

ELL T INFORMATION CONTAINEL Page 1
HE THCLASSIFIED
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OIGNSLAudit3. txt

_____ 1 a1 ccafa__ _ _ b6
From: I o) (FBI) :
Sent: Wau-’l.ﬁ-lﬁﬂﬁ—'lf:ﬂ PM b7C
To: (oGc) (FBI)
cc: oGe) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI)

Squect: O1G NoL Audit
Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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OIGNSLAudit4.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3

bHé From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
i To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
b7C subject: 0IG NSL Audit

Sent: 2006-05-16 17:07:42.216
Date: 2006-05-16 17:07:42.216
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2758

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

But I want to worry,

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

bé Sent: 7 PM

; To: oGc) (FBI)

b7cC cc: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OLG NSL Audy
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I responded to you there.we will review the request.

You really don't need to worry about this anymore until we ask you to Took for

something.

Julie

_____ B ———0e0) (FD)
w ..  From: oGe) (FBI
b7C  sent: 'Tuesday, WMay 10, 105 PM
bé To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
- , colhdanr. . DE. AT, MC) Audit
Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

b6 Sent PM
b0 Tog (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
2 Subject? . N . : . -

udJec REE U Ipuplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

AN DL NP

Sent: uesday, May ; 40 P™

b7C
Page 1
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bé
b7C

OIGNSLAUdit4. txt
To: me;:s Jcoce) (FBI)
cc; S JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: OIG NSL Audit

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDDUplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

----- Okdainal Messao-—--o
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: T17 PM
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: IT (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
SubjectT UIG NoL AUdit
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
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OIGNSLAudit4. txt
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0IGPatriotACtNSLRevi e»QaseReques
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS,/CN-
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

-

O=FBI/OU=FIRST

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN:
o ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C CN O=FBI/OU= NISTRATIVE
b2 GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
b7 E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
o GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
bo GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

b7C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: 0IG Patriot Act/NSL Review:DCase Request
Sent: 2006-08-10 20:03:39.794

X-Folder: Inbox ALL IR LTLON MNTAINED
X-Text: 2753

179/ DHH A ESRSRY

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

0IG. s assertion that| ]

b5
b6
h7C

o handle this isl I

to see ifl has any basis in fact.

b2  —--__original Message-----

bTE (INSD) (FBI)

‘ 10, 2006 2:1

bé 'Q'[co) (FBI);i Jcose) (reD){ |
biC

J(znsD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI);:

SOJ FBL) ) )
ubject: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Rev1ew:[::]case Request

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good Afternoon,
= informed on Tugsday.PM! |
due to the various iss T b2
while at 07G this morning (for another review), I was pulled aside to diSCUSi.Ihﬂ.i:ﬁnuﬁ b5
of Seeming]y. OEG'S reguest stems from the fgct

they have the following questions and/or suggestions, 1n an efTort to tind middle

Page 1
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. oTGPatriotActNsLRevief Faserequest.txt
ground:

MWMWM&"t 1o discussl ]

Please let me know your input ASAP (no later than noon tomorrow), so that we can
establish next step expectations with OIG.

Regards,

INSpeceion Division, EAMU %32
FBIHQ, JE m 7903 be
(202) 324 BIC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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OIGPatriotACtNSLRevi e\gt[aseRequesT1 Ixt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= PIENTS/CN=
From: /O—FBI/OU FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

b2 To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN{ 0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C S/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

b7E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%O=F T/OU=FIRS1 ADMINISTRATIVE

b6 GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ;/0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

b7¢C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: OIG Patriot Act/NSL ReV'iew:Dcase Request
Sent: 2006-08-10 22:00:47.302
Date: 2006-08-10 22:00:47.302

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 5830

GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/cm/o:FBI/OUﬂIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

b2 SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
b7F NON-RECORD
b5
e  []
b7C I recommerd_r.hm""mmf*l bue a1lcu 071G 1o review the NGI_and tho
1ts
so that they can adequately audit this Tile.
_____ 0 1 -
2 From: (INsD) (FBI)
b7E Sent: 10, 2006 4:

J(oGC) (FBI); I (CD) (FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S.

bé ,
yoy/e (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAYIDR C. (INSDY (FRI) |
: ' , JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); TOGC) (FBI);
TERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI) ]

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Review: Case Request

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b Tbanks,l | This is consistent with my initial proposal as well (prior to the visit
bpIC with OIG today).

Page 1
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>
s

b7E
be
b7cC

b2
b7E
bé
b7cC

eRequestl. txt . b2
3 ve ,

DONge b7
[She 75 open to mutually acceptable alternatives -- you are copied on b5
her response). bé
Thanks h7C
From: (06¢) (FBI)
Sent: 0, 2006 4:04
: (INSD) (FBI); I(CD)(FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL
(INSIIIIERDD
: IINSD) (FBI); EVANS, [ :
SUTFBI), TH T~ JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI);

TERT, ELAINE N. (06C) (FBI) _
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Rev1ew:| Icase Request

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[

Duplicate email this file

----- 11nal S —

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: 0, 2006 2:1

T(o: ; (cD) (FBIL); (0GC) (FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S.
INSD (LR

JinsD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI);

SUT WrBL) - .
OIG Patriot Act/NSL Rev1ew:DCase Request

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DUplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

Page 2
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b2
b7E

nTGDaTrinTArTNQIRenigl::]asegequech IxXt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED jDLlpl icate
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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OIGPATRIOTAcCtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bs
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ H7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST"
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU= [RATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKelley;/O=FBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert

Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Sent: 2006-06-15 16:13:28.757

Date: 2006-06-15 16:13:28.757

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 4886
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
DIH/KSRARW
b6
b7¢C

]

From: ' !(FBI) b2
Sent: tUrsday, June 1>, ZU 111 M v

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); K (06C) (FBI) :kf7E
Cc:  LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI);t:;ff:;iﬁi::ﬁi:ﬁJ(occ) (FBT) e
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Rev = formation Request of March 13, B7C
2006 ‘

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The scope of the requrs:.is.unslaas_a_:hnx_wan:_ll_lall.in:nlligence.prodqcts"
(whatever that means 2) identified and b
reviewed (very labor intensive), 3) 1f 'based” on NSL 1nfo I

Finally - what 1s the legal issue that reguires an 0OGC and CDC tasking? This seems a
straightforward Intel Div exercise for the FIGs

----- original Message----- b2
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) e
Sent: 2:01 PM b7E
To: (FBI); E. (0GC) (FBI) bé
cc: ~FERINE N~ (00T (FBL) ; mwc) (FBI) oo
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT ACt Revidw - ormation Request of March 13, b7C
2006
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I feel your pain but don't' shoot the processing unit...Begin a rolling production in an
attempt to appease the 0IG.Elaine, do you have any further suggestions?

Page 1
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bé
b7C

b2

r OIGPATRIATACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-1. txt jb7E
From: (FBI) bhé
Sent: ; ; 247 AM ole
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) :
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI);
(o) (FBI) . )
Subject: Fw: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2

How is it that an ACTING UC can make these types of extremely Tlabor intensive requests
of CDCs - 1isnt this a CTD and CD responsiblity

_____ Opdad -
From: !(INSD) (FBRI)
Sent: TMUTSOAY: U , 2006 9:37 AM

To: J:_BJ_AjJ_c.Dcs_I
. (INSDY (EBT): I(TN§D} (FBI)
‘ (IN yp (INSD- 'J
i (INSD _ITBIW_R'ELTEY_PLTRICK W, (OGJJ'CFBTJ'],

G % (06C) (FBI) -

Subjec O1G PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

on March 13, 2006, office of the Inspector General in connection with its
review of the FBI's utilization of certain authorities established or expanded pursuant
to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law 107-56 as amended, requested additional documents
and information as follows:

(1) A Tist of all intelligence products generated by the FBI during cvs 2003,
2004 and MW&MMMM&MMM&LL‘W

rs

(2) Documents_reflecting whether, and how often, the FBI provided information
obtained from national security letters to law enforcement authorities for use in
criminal proceedings, during the period of January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2005. b2

hé

To comply with this review, your offices are requested to provide any and all bé
documents responsive and relevant to the above document demands. Please submit your bic
response, either in the negative or by providing relevant material, to the Special
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, on 6, 2006. Documents may
be_sent to SRRU, F=IHQ, Room 1B224, Attention: wor e-mail your response
to| (INSD). If you have any questions concerning this request please
contact myselT.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Page ?
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OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-1.txt

LA‘FU‘ET_!C TNg Unit cnie

special Requests Response Unit D2
Inspection Division b6
18224 ;
202-324 picC

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-25292



OIGPATRIOTActRev-DocInfoReq13Mar2006-10. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/m

O=FBI/OU=FIRST 1§

To: /O=FBI/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR —RECIPIENTS/CN

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FI STRATIVE .
GROUP,/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FB ST ADMINISTRATIVE b7cC
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECTPIENTS/CN: 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Sent: 2006-06-21 20:15:53.388

Date; 2006-06-21 20:15:53.388

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7091

UNCLASSIFIED o

NON-RECORD ;b G
b7c

Dear

I was aware of the tasking you received which arises out of the audit being conducted
by the DOJ IG under Congressional mandate regarding the use/m1suse of NSLs and 215
orders by the FBI. The concerns voiced by various CDCs via email have been forwarded
through me to 0GC's liason with 0IG, DGC Elaine Lammert, and the General Counsel. we
are in discussions now with 0OIG to see if a compromise product1on (ie, a statistical
sampling of cases) might suffice.

I will consult with the General counsel and Ms. Lammert as to how you should proceed in

the interim.

Julie
From: I | (Fe1) b2
Sent: wednesday, June 21, 2006 9:29 AM b7
To: mu&uﬂff) (FBIL : 1B
. (ERD): | (¢ (FBI);| | b6
(FET) (FE1) . B7C
ubject: TW: O1G PAIRIOT ACTt Review - Document Information Request of March 13, *
2006
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julie,
I I I am writing on behalf of the CDC Advisory Committee. If you're not
aware, on 0/15/006, all CDCs were sent the below e-mail from the o
requesting that we respond to DOJ-0IG's 1anT??'B?'B7ZET'JCDC 1o
w e-maile (below) about the difficulty of complying wit e
the request by the deadline, a mentally, asking fo guidance on the b7F
exte To date has not r led. did communicate HE
with about this, and she advised to stand down until he heard e
further trom ner. € nas hot heard anything further trom her and I understand she is hic

out of the office the rest of the week.

Can you please provide some clarification to all CDCs concerning whether, or how, we
are to respond to this matter.

Thanke

Page 1
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b7E
b6
b7cC

b6
b7cC

OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-10.txt b2

b7E

—————————— b6
From: (FBI) . .
Sent: X ITaT=) 6 9:17 AM b7C
To: | (FBI) .
SubjectT ETUIG PATRIUI Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé

_____ i o b7¢C

From: FBI)

Sent: 4:01 pm
To: I (FBI)
cc: | (0GC) (FBI) .

ggggeCL. RET VLG Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,

I'm not sure if you are aware but the CDC Conference is in washington this week. Most
individuals to who you addressed this email will not read it before Monday.

_T_h.md.isr.usseﬂl |

[~ Again
this will be a monumental task which can not be accomplished 1n 11 days.
_____ Cr{n';n:.l Maososala -
From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, June 1>, 2006 9:37 AM
To: FBI_ALL CDCs
falot) EVANS, RAMID.C _(INSO) _(LCBT); | cansD) (FBI) J
(INSD) (FBI) (INSDTTFRT | (znsD)TTFBT;

Page 2
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bé
b7cC

OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2Q0a=10 txt
. KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI); (0GC)
(0GC) (FBI)

’
Subject:
Importance:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OIG PA
High

RIOT Act Review - Document Information Reguest of March 13, 2006

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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OIGPATRIOTActRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006< -
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bo
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ '
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Sent: 2006-06-15 21:01:27.134
Date: 2006-06-15 21:01:27.134
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 5320

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
. b6
He's right. ,
g b7C
_____ O."' 1 accana
From: (occ) (FBI)
Sent: ; ; 4:39
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
}36 FYI - this was without my prompting. I just said we were looking into this.
b7C -----Quolnal MeSSAle oo
A From: BI)
;35 Sent: 4:01 pPm
b7E To: (FBI)
Cc: (06c) (FBI) .
gsggec H RE: OIG PATRIOTI Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,

Duplicate email this file

Page 1
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
: N 1§ UNCLASSIFIED NSL VIO-25296
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be
b7cC

QIGPATRIOTACTRov-DAcTnfaRenl3Mar2006-25 LTI

FBI_ALL CDCs

Duplicate

original Message-----
: Eﬁ_ﬁ:(mso) (FBI)
: nursday, June , 2006 9:37 am

(FBI);

EVANS, i) | (INSD)  (FBI);
:.LINSDJ.](FBI); (INSD) (FBL). 1 (insp
(INSD) . , PATRICK wW. (0G >

(R 1]
EUGC}

(0GC) (FBI)

SubjectT UIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED : : ~ : . .

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED
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OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-25.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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bo
b7C

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-26.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]FTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert
subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Sent: 2006-06-15 21:31:22.376
Date: 2006-06-15 21:31:22.376
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 5491

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Dear Elaine:

we need again to push back.I think though this is a_discussion that valerie may need to
have with Fine. Their audit has morphed into a wholesale disruption..

Julie

From: (o6C) (FBI)

Sent: . " 4:39
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FI_SI)
Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act = Information Request of March 13,

UNCLASSIFIED - A - :
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file
----- 11103l p———
From %FBI)
Sent: ) 4:01 pm
To L(IN (FBI)
Cc (0cC) (FBI) ]
Subjec RE - UIG Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006
: Duplicate email this file

Page I
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QIGPATRIOTACTReV-DOCTINfORRq13MAr2006-26 Tx1

Duplicate

;b6 From: t@ﬁma_tmsn) (FBI)
b7C Sent: ursday, June , 2006 9:37 AM

To: FBI_ALL CDCs

BI): | W& (FBI):
(INSDY(FETY
IATRICK W. (OG - C

)

0GC) (FBI

SubjectT UTG IOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED  Duplicate emall this file

NON-RECORD

Page /

NSL VIO-25300



OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-26.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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b2
b7E
b6
b7C

b2
b6
b7C
b2
b7E

be
b7C

OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3mMar2006-27.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKELLEY
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKELLEY
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Sent: 2006-06-16 12:22:17.819
Date: 2006-06-16 12:22:17.819
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 4660

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie: Again, please let me know if you want me to do something.

_____ iqin _____

From: (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 1o, 2000 3:39 PM

To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

cc: (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

ggggect: RE: OLG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This FBI tasking is equally applicable to CTD and €D and especially TFOS and O

----- original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 1:28 PMm

To: rIHQMAS_.JULIE.E1 (o6C) (FBI)
cc: (0GC) (FBI); l.(FBI)
Subject: RE: OLG PATRIOT Act Review - pocum nrormation Request of March 13,

2006

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Yes,I ! forwarded me something he sent to valerie in that regard. I suppose if
you think the burden is significant that we could push back on InspDiv to push back on

the IG to ask for a more reasonable time frame or reduced tasking.

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 12:03 P™
To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
ggggect: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

pat,
we will assist the CDCs but this is a tasking for the field not us. I am already
getting push back.

O COMTATNED
CLASSIFIED Page 1
2007 BY &5178/DMHKSR/RY

NSL VIO-25302



be
b7C

OIGPATRIOTAcCtRev-DocInfoReql3mMar2006-27.txt

————— original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 9:52 AM
To: Ac  NUTE L (oco) (FBI)
Cc: (0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)
gub]ect: FW. O1G PATRIOI Act Review™ EITTImTToThation Request of March 13,
006
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie: I assume you guys will take this for action.

From: Oﬁ%mso) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, June , 2006 9:37 am

To: FBI_ALL CDCs |
I); [INSDl1(FBI)
(INSD)CFBL) LINSn)

EVANS, MID C _CINeDY [ I
TRICK W. (06!'}‘0—'51'}1 I(OGC)

(FBI);

.(occ) (FBI)

Subjeé': DIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED _ . , ‘
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file
Page 2

NSL VIO-25303




QIGPATRIQTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-27. txt

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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b6
b7C

bé
bic

b6
b7C

b2
b7E
bé
b7cC

OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-29.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cha TS/CN=PKelley; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: OIG PATRIOT ACT Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006
Sent: 2006-06-16 12:58:05.628

Date: 2006-06-16 12:58:05.628

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 6010

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Elaine,

we will check through ¢TLU I, IT ,and CILU for CTD, CyD, and ¢D. I know they have
received taskings on this audit but don't know if they received this specific one.

Julie
————— original Message-----

From; LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 8:28 AM

To: . (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

cc: 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: O1G PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

As 0GC's P investigations that are of significant interest to the DO, I have
spoken w1tH regarding this request. I will also speak with Mike Clemens,
the new INSD DAD, and request that we reach out to Roslyn Mazer and get more time to

respond to_this document request. If she 1s ) give us more time, then we
may ask valerie or Lisa Monaco to reach out to

Julie - Have HQ Divisions received a similar request?

————— original Message-----
From:  KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 8:22 AM

To: (0GC) (FBI)

cc: K0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Julie: Again, please let me know if you want me to do something.

_____ Oﬁﬁjﬂmbc‘iaﬁﬁ-----
From: | (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 15, Z00b 5:39 PM

To: . (0Gc) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: | kOGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Page 1

ALL THEDEMATION COMTAINED
[} 15 UHCLASSIFIEDR NSL VIO-25305
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bé
b7C

b7E

bé
b7C

OIGPATRIOTActRev-DocInfoReq13Mar2006-29.txt

Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 1:28 PM

To: (oGc) (FBI)

Cc: (0GC) (FBI); I(FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - pocumen ntormation Request of March 13,
2006

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate emall this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 12:03 P™m

To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK wW. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 9:52 AM

To: S AWTE E.(oGey (FBRI)
Ccc: (0GC) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject? T AcCt Review - mation Request of March 13,
2006
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
_____ Ooriai -
From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, June , 2006 9:37 AM
To: FBI_ALL CDCs
cc: EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI); (INSD) (FBI)

Page ?

NSL VIO-25306



0GC) (FBI)

SubjecT:
Importance:

OIG PAI
High

UNCLASSIFDuplicate email this file

NON-RECORw

\CtRev-DocInfo =
(INSD) (FBI); (Iasn) (o1
ATRICK W. (0GC FBI);

GC)

RIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-25307




OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3mMar2006-29.txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4
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b6
b7C

b
b7cC
b2
b7E

OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar000adatxt
From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNs
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR IPIENTS/CN=JFTHOVAS,/O=FB1/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN .
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Documen nTormation Request of March 13, 2006

Sent: 2006-06-15 20:38:59.008
Date: 2006-06-15 20:38:59.008
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 4990

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - this was without my prompting. I just said we were Tlooking into this.

_____ Owaccana_-
From: FBI)
Sent: ; 4:01 pm
To: {IN (FBI)
Cc: (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006 Dupllcata emall this file

1

i b6
From: ﬁﬁ:(msm (FBI) b7C
Sent: ursday, June , 2006 9:37 am

Page 1

THFORMATION CONTATHED

HEEETH I35 TNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-21-2007 BY 6517%/DHH/KSR/RW NSL VIO-25312




EVANS, O
(FBI);

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OIGPATRIOTACER
BI) ;

T -
L LER L RELLEY, PATRICK W. (0G

(0GC) (FBI)

'RIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006

(rB1);|

LINSDY T

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-25313




OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInforReql3Mar2006-5.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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OIGPATRIOTACtRev-DocInforReql3Mar2006-6.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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b2
b7E
b6
b7¢C

b2
b7E
bé
b7¢C

OIGPATRIOTAcCtRev-DocInforReql3Mar2006-8.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELAMMERT
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELAMMERT
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKel]ley;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C]iE:;:f;;jTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: OIG PATRIOT A

Sent: 2006-06-16 12:27:49.745
Date: 2006-06-16 12:27:49.745
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 5475

- Document Information Request of March 13, 2006

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: KELLEY, PATRICK wW. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent; Fr1day, June 16, 2006 8:22 AM

To: (oGC) (FBI)
To: IIHQM.S..JHLI..E. 00y’ (Fo1)’

LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

subject: RE: Ol1G PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,

2006

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie: Again, please let me know if you want me to do something.

----- 0
From (FBI)
Sent: . 239 PM
To: (occ) (FBI) THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGc) (FBI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,
2006
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----

From:  KELLEY, PATRICK wW. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 1:28 PM

To: (0GC) (FBT)
Cc: (oGc) (FBI)
subjectT RET OUIG PATRIOT Act
2006

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I‘I&TI* M COMTAINEL

HEBEIW T3 UHCLASSIFIED
LATE: 09-21-200F BY §5179/DMH /KSR

Page 1
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Duplicate email this file
OIGPATRIOTAcCtRev-DocInfoReql3Mar2006-8.txt

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 12:03 P™

To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI) .
ggggect: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13,

UNCLASS: Ry i i i
Non-recbuplicate email this file

----- original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK w. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 9:52 AM

b6 To: S TE £ (0G (FBI)
Lo cc: | (0G0) (FBI)¢L"DUCUMEHT'IHTUJ£OGC) (FBI)
b7cC Subject: T OIG PAIRIOI ACt Review = ation Request of March 13,
2006
Importance: Hioh , ‘ ' '
Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
From: 1 !(INSD) (FBI)
hE Sent: : , 2006 9:37 AM
~H To: FBI_ALL CDCs

b7C 1) Lernyem (FRI)

(INSD) (FBIL) | 1CINSDYTERTY,

TRICK W. (0GC) (FET)] (06T

)
oGC) (FBI)
IOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006

E

Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

Page ?

NSL VIO-25324



QIGPATRTIOTACTIRey -DocInforRea13Mar2006-8 1xt

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-25325




OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocRegNeeded. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert
Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Sent: 2006-07-14 14:10:23.894
Date: 2006-07-14 14:10:23.894
X-Folder: Class'd Lit.
X-Text: 3319

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I echo the confusion...Isn't this what our series of meetings has been about?
Julie
————— original Message-----

From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 9:36 AM

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

7777

----- original Message-----
From: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:37 AM
To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (¢D) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (ERIN.
(IR) (FBI); D) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (OI)

(FD) (FBI); (FLSD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CID) (FBILJ;
T oI, (0OEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI);
(oPR) (FBI); PA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL),

OOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI) PHALEN CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.
(ITsD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI) BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI)

cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI): MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)
(FBI); HULON, WILLIF T, (cTD) (FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(INsD) (FBI) (INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)

Subject: t Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

In December of 2005, the OIG began a review of the FBI's utilization of certain
authorities established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law 107-56,
as amended (Patriot Act). The 0IG has made a number of requests for documents in
support of their review including a request for information and/or documentation
concerning FBI "reports, studies, evaluations, analyses, or surveys" on the
effectiveness of NSLs as an investigative tool. An All FBIHQ Division EC from
Inspection Division requesting either responsive documents or negative replies
concerning this request was sent on June 19, 2006 (66F-HQ-A1343477-0620- Serial 98)
with a response deadline of June 29, 2006. To date your Division/Office has not
responded to the Special Requests Response Unit as requested in the EC.

The Inspection Division is aware of the multiple requests which have been

Page 1

AEL - IWFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN 13 UNCLASSIFIED NSL VIO-25326

DATE -089-21-2007 BY 65179, DHH/KSP/RY



OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded. txt
generated under this 0IG review and recognizes the strain these requests have placed on
the FBI divisions and offices which have been tasked with assisting in responding to
the document demands, especially with the short deadlines imposed by the 0IG. However,
It is the FBI's responsibility to respond fully, accurately and within a reasonable
time frame to requests from the 0IG. Therefore it is imperative that each division and
office make a good faith effort to respond to the demands placed upon them by this
review.

I ask that you provide a response to the Inspection Division per the referenced
June 19th EC by COB July 19, 2006 in order for the FBI to fully and accurately comply
with the 0IG's document demands in this matter.

Thanks for your personal attention to this matter.

Char Thornton
Assistant Director
Inspection Division

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-25327



OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded? . txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELAMMERT
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELAMMERT
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Sent: 2006-07-14 18:49:51.717
Date: 2006-07-14 18:49:51.717
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 4432

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie/Julie,

Upon further review, this is the EC that asked if the FBI had any audits, surveys,
evaluations regarding the effectiveness of NSLs. When we were working on the re-upping
of certain provisions of the Patriot Act, did OGC either request, receive or draft
anything regarding why NSL's are useful, effective, necessary?

Elaine
----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent; Friday, July 14, 2006 10:16 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Julie,

Can you have someone take a look at the referenced EC and see if there is something
further we need to do to document our compliance, pls?

vC
----- original Message-----

From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:10 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIEL

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
sent:  Friday, July 14, 2006 9:36 AM

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (QGc) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 1
ALL CIHFORMATION CONTATHED

HERETH I% UNCLASSIFIED
BATE 06-21-2007 B¥ 55178 /DIFH/KSR /KD NSL VIO-25328



OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocRegNeeded? . txt

————— original Message-----
From:  THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:37 AM

To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (¢D) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) : |
(IR) (FBI);_d_I {CvyD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (QI)

(FD) (FBI); 1 (ELsn;_JrBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CID ;
ELENI P. (OCKJ CrBI),1 (OEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI);

M (OPR) (FBI); MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI);
HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.
(ITsD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (0IPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (0IPP) (FBI)

Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)
(FBI); HULON, FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(INSD) (FBI); (INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)

Subject: Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
Page 2
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded3. txt
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
Sent: 2006-07-14 19:04:12.743

Date: 2006-07-14 19:04:12.743

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 5273

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Then we just need to send an EC back saying we have no responsive documents.
----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:56 PM

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

SUbJeCt: RE: OIG Patriot AcCt Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Nothing that that I recall that would constitute an "audit, survey or evaluation”.
connection with QFRs and testimony we wrote about how they are used.

————— original Message-----
From:  LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:50 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED . , . . .

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

I

In

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:16 AM
To: THOMAS, JULTIE F. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

Page 1

ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED NSL VIO-25331
BETE (9-21-2007 BY A5179/DHH/KIR /B




OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded3. txt

————— original Message-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:10 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFIED ~ PR e Fd
NON-RECORD PDuplicate email this file

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 9:36 AM

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (QGC) (FBI);_THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
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

To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (EBI)
(IR) (FBI); (cvD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (OI) —
FB1); KALISCH

(FD) (FBI); ] (FLSD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. ,
, CA) (FBI);| ] (OEE) (FBI); AzMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI);
bé OPR) (FBI); MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI):
bic HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.

(xITsb) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI)
Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)

(FBI); HULON, WILITE T. (CTD) (FBT); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(INSD) (FBI); (INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)

Subject: I Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

Page 2

NSL VIO-25332
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UNCLASSIFIED :Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-25333




OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeededd. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: OIG Patriot ACT Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Sent: 2006-07-14 22:34:35.202
Date: 2006-07-14 22:34:35.202
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 5615

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

If you Tike, we can do that.
Julie

----- original Message-----

From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 3:04 PMm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI)

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
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (06C) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI)
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

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

Page 1

ALL 'INFOFNATION CONTAINED NSL VIO-25334
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-21-2007 BY 65179, DMH/K3R/RY




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

UNCLASSIFIEDuplicate email this file
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

UNCLASSTIFIEL

NOoN-RECcORD  Duplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
From: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:37 AM

To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D¢ (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (ERT): WOIE. MICHAEL

(IR) (FBI); (CyD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (OT)
o . (FD) (FBI); | (FLSD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBL); H
b6 OCA) (FBI); OEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)?@;EEE;:
b7C (OPR) (FBI) ;™WTTTER—JONN—JT——TOPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL);

HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.
(1Tsp) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (O0IPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LoOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI)

cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)
(FBI); HULON, FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(INSD) (FBI); (INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)
Subject: OIG Patriot ACt Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page ?

NSL VIO-25335



QIGPatrigTtAcTRov_RospnonsotonacReaNeodadd Tx1

Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-25336




OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReque
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
b& ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
- GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert
b7C Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

Sent: 2006-07-20 14:40:25.222
Date: 2006-07-20 14:40:25.222
X-Folder: IG authorities
X-Text: 6382

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
will do.

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

bé sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 10:20 AM

BIC To: rIHQMA° L Ic L (occ) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

: Cc: |(occ) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Responhse to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This has been elevated to the Director. THE EC MUST GO OUT TODAY.

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

bé Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 6:35 PM

- To: RI__ELATINE N __(0cC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

biC Cc: |(osc) (FBD)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate emall this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 3:04 PM

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
ALL THFOBMATION CONTAINED NSL VIO-25337

HEREIN -I$ - DNCLASSIFIED
LATE. 09-21-2007 -BY..6 51720 AMH KSR AR



. OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocRegNeededs. txt
NON-RECORD Duplicate emall this file

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

Duplicate emall this file

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:16 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI):; LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

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
UNCLAsSTFTELUPlicate emall this file

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

NSL VIO-25338




OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocRegNeededS. txt
NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

bé
b7C

----- original Message-----
From: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:37 AM

To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (

(IrR) (FBI); cyD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (OI)

(FD) (FBI); ] (F1SD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (IBL); RALLSCH,
ELENT P. (OCA) (FBL); OEE) (FBI): AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI);

(OoPR) (FBI); MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI);
HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.
(ITSD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (0IPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS 3. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (01IPP) (FBI)
Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (D0) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)

(FBI); HULON, WIIITIF T, (CTD) (FBT); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(INSD) (FBI); (INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (Do) (0GA)

Subject: I L Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
Page 3

NSL VIO-25339




OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeededs. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4

NSL VIO-25340
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ciz
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNmO=FBI/OU=FIRST
. ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU= ISTRATIVE
bé GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert
bic Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

Sent: 2006-07-20 14:58:00.320

Date: 2006-07-20 14:58:00,320

X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 6797

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[:::::]you can sign for me if it is ready before I return today.

. Julie
§ol?)
b7C¢ - O ——
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, July ) 6 10:40 Am
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE
N. (0GC) (FBI) ) )
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate emaill this file
----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, July 20, 2006 10:20 AM
To: AS _UNTE C (ocey (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
b6 cc: (0GC) (FBI)
:hf7f Subject: RE: OLG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFIED - : : ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
, From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI)
b6 Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 6:35 PM

b7C To: C) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: (06C) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFIED 'Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD
ALL - INFOE NTAINED
BEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
_____ e e DATE 09-21-2007 BY 65175/DHH/ESR/RG

From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, July 14, 2006 3:04 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Page 1

NSL VIO-25341



. OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded6. txt
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot ACt Review - Response to Document Request Needed

uncLassIFTEpDUplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:56 PM

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RF: DTG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (oGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:50 PM

To: CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

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
UNCLASSIFIED . . . . .

NON-RECORD Duplicate emall this file

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:10 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-25342



bé

b7cC

Duplicate email this file/PonsetobocRegNeeded6. txt
NON-RE uRv

————— original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 9:36 AM

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (QGC) (FBI);_THOMAS, JULTIE F. (06¢) (FBI)

Subject: FwW: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
From:  THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Ju]y 14, 2006 8:37 aMm

To: BER ZNAL_'LIM,Q_'I’_HX_DI (cp) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) :
(IrR) (FBI); (CVD) (FBI); MURPHY WAYNE M (0I)
CTD)

(FD) (FBI), E.Iém_fFBI) HULON WILLIE T. BGEY LY
(ocA) (FBI);| (OEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI);
[(OPR) (FBI); MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI);

HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.
(xTsp) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI)

cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI), FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)

(FEI); HULON, WIILTE T (rTDY (FBT): CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(INSD) (FBI),I (INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)
atrio CtT

Subject: I L Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

Page 3

NSL VIO-25343




OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded6. txt

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

OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReque 1)6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= =FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN=ELammert

Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

Sent: 2006-07-20 15:44:44.437
Date: 2006-07-20 15:44:44.437
X-Folder: IG authorities
X-Text: 7194

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thank you,

----- 0

Julie. I've largely completed the draft.

riginal Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 6 10:58 AM

To: 0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT,
ELAINE ToGG) W BL)

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

_____ oriai I
From: I (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, July 6 10:40 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE
N. (0GC) (FBI) . '

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 10:20 AM
To: AULTE (oG (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: (0GC) (FBI)
SubjectT RET-UIG PALTTOL Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED . . . . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 6:35 PM
To: C) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: (oGcc) (FBI)
Subject? t Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

Page 1
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ALL TWFORMATION CONTATNED
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OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded7. txt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 3:04 pPM

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

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (QGC) (FBI);‘THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

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

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

I

————— Ooriginal Message-----
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

NON-RECORD  Duplicate email this file

Page ?

NSL VIO-25346




Duplicate email this file
P u;qra;..JfActRev-ResponsetoDocRequeded?.txt

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
Importance; High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

----- original Message-----
From:  THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:37 aM

To: BE (cD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI);:| |
(IR) (FBI); (CyD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (OI)
(FD) (FBI); I FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. TT"J

(ocA) (FBI); (OEE) (FBI); AzZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)
[isifi;f]M (oPrR) (FBI); MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (occ) ;
=WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.
(ITSD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (O0IPP) (FBI)

Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)
(FBI); HULON, WILLIE T, (CTDY (FBT); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(INSD) (FBI); INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)
Subject: OIG Patriot ACt Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED ‘ e P ' :
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
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OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded8 1xt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

b6 To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI,/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
bc ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: OIG Patriot ACTt Review - Response to Document Request Needed

Sent: 2006-07-20 16:37:50.857

Date: 2006-07-20 16:37:50.857

X-Folder: IG authorities

X-Attachments: "Attachments\EC to SRRU 07 20 06.wpd"

X-Text: 6598
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
be valerie:
b7C would you Tike to review the draft response EC and advise me of any needed changes,
revisions, etc?
Thank you,
PS My unit chief is away from the office today and tomorrow and I am acting UC.
————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
b6 Sent:  Thursday, July 20, 2006 10:20 AM
. To: S IJULTE E. ( (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
b7C cc: (06C)~ (FBI)
Subject? RET OIG P t Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED  Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
----- original Message-----
b6 From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 6:35 PM
b7C To: .C) (FBI):; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: (06C) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFIED F e T
NON-RECORD Duplicate emall this file

----- original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 3:04 pM

To: CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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_ ‘ OTGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocRegNeeded8. txt
NON-RECORDDuplicate emall this file

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:56 PM
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:50 PM

To:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, 3July 14, 2006 10:16 AM

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

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GcC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 2
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b6
b7¢C

Duplicate email this file
ST S I S PN VAR s PV P P SV - D= INToP F= Ve S

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 9:36 AM

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (QGC) (FBI);'THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI)

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

To: BER (cp) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)

(IR) (FBI); {(CyD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (0I)

(Fp) (FBI) | LLCLSD) _LrBT); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI);
ELENI P. (OCA) (FBL); (OEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI);

(OPR) (FBI); MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) ;

) LLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.

(xTsp) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (O0IPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI)

Ccc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)
(FBI); HULON, WILLTE T. (CTD) (FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(insp) (rBI); [ INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)
Subject: I atr1ot ACt Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

Page 3
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OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded8. txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4
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OIGPatr1'otActRev-ResponsetoDocRequeriedQ_;n_
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-=
}36 From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
: To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= =FBI/OU=FIRST

b7C ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CI;Eigif;;iTS/CN JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:
Subject: OIG Patriot A

Sent: 2006-07-20 17:34:45.345
Date: 2006-07-20 17:34:45.345
X-Folder: IG authorities
X-Text: 8020

- Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Item 10 of Request 1 directs the FBI to provide "Any reports, studies, evaluations,
analyses, or surveys created by the FBI or on its behalf regarding the effectiveness of
this type of NSL as an investigative tool.."”

As I explained in my email last week, no action is required of us in response to this
jtme because it has been determined that no divisions within the FBI have performed any
such studies, evaluations, etc. So, in this response EC, I proposed to simply include
this in the statement that most of the items do not require any response from us.

be 0 T original Message-----
=~ From; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
b7C Sent: Thur‘cr‘lav uly 20 2006 1:17 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

where in the EC is the response to whether we have or know of any "audits, surveys,
evaluations regarding the effectiveness of NSLs"?

_____ 0 1d1 —————
- Sent: ursday, July , 6 12:38 Pv

b7C To: I.mmuw.ma E. (0GC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: 0GC) (FBI) ]
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
valerie:

would you like to review the draft response EC and advise me of any needed changes,
revisions, etc?

b6 Thank you,
b7C

PS My unit chief is away from the office today and tomorrow and I am acting uC.

<< File: EC to SRRU 07 20 06.wpd >>
————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Page 1
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OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded9. txt
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 10:20 am

bé To: SN TE F_(0cc) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

bC cc: (06C) (FBI)

e Subject® RETUIG t Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

————— O TgInar Message. -

bé From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
; sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 6:35 PM
b7C To: RI__ELAINE N (0cC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject! RET OIG Patrtot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFTED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 3:04 pM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot ACt Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORDuplicate email this file

----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:56 pM

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSIFIEDDuplicate email this file

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
NON-RECORD Duplicate emaill this file
Page 2
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Duplicate email this file

QIGbatriotActRov-_RocnansetanoackRoadoodadd txt

————— original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:16 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGQ) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (oGe) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
UNCLASSTFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent; Friday, July 14, 2006 10:10 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed

UNCLASSIFIED ' . L
. . 5
NON=RECORD Duplicate email this file

----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 9:36 AMm

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

To: BEREZNAY ., TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI):
(IrR) (FBI); {cvD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (OI)
. (FD) (FBI); (FLsSD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. FBI); K
b6 (oCA) (FBI),; VENTURE, VERONICA (OEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI);i;ffE::]
bBIC [EEEEE:EJM (oPR) (FBI); MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
’ HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W.

(ITSD) (FBI): HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI): BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI): BHAGOWALIA,
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI)

cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO)
(FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C.
(INSD) (FBI);I (INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)

Page 3
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OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocReqNeeded?. txt

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
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OIGPatriotActRev-ResponsetoDocRegNeeded9. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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b6
b7C

be
b7cC

OIGPATRIOTACtreview, txt
From /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CH
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLUE/CNZRECTIPTENTS/CN=] FTHOMAS;/D=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CNA
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act vreview
Sent: 2006-01-23 22:55:59.062
Date: 2006-01-23 22:55:59.062
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 4884

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie,

The below e-mail, which is from I Itq Roslyn Mazer,_di sses the
field office EC. As you Can see communicat and_INSD
included: I have forwarded the draft EC to as well as_to

a representative of the ivision (a Tikely
source of responsive documents), and to a colleague within
NSLB who is our lead attorney on NSLs and business records requests. I have spoken by

telephone to the above referenced individuals, I have described the draft EC to them, I
have requested that they review the draft EC and, if the Inspection Division finds the
draft EC to be satisfactory, I have asked that they disseminate it to the FBI's field
offices.

I have asked to pull any additional correspondence he has regarding this issue.

we will have that tomorrow morning.

Thanks.

From (06C) (FBI) bic

Sent: 006 2:11 pm

To: 0GC) (FBI)

Cc: (0GC) (FBI)‘ e I

Subject? O1G PATRIOT Act review ATNED

UNCLASSIFIED » 79 /DVH,/ RSR/RE

NON-RECORD

FYI -- Here is the text of an email message which I have just forwarded to Ms. Roslyn

Mazer:
b5
b6

7C
Page I
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QIGRATRIOTACTrauigu Tyt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b6
bhic
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b6
b7C

b6
b7C

OIGProductionl.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C)

O=FBI/OU=FIRST

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: OIG Productio

NTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU= STRATIVE

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Sent: 2005-10-28 20:11:01.215
Date: 2005-10-28 20:11:01.215
X-Folder: Potential FOIA Response

X-Text: 2072
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent. .28, 2005 3:54 pm
To: (occ) (FBI)
sub n
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
The signed letter has been just delivered to[:::::] 1yle
From (0GC) (FBI)
Sent. 2005 3:22 PM
To: INSD) (ERILD
cc: [(RD) (FBI); [CEONG:EH | o
(Fbl}

subject: RE: OIG Production

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thank you very much. when
package across the street.

Iﬂ'n, thanks.

n

UNCLASSIFIED

ALY THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 13 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE.08-21-2007 . F¥. 65179/DUH/KS

finished, please call so she can get the Tletter and

b6

(INSD) (FBI) Ekf7C
005 3:21 P™m

(occ) (FBI)

Page 1
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OIGProductionl. txt
NON-RECORD

process and get to Ms. Thornton for signature right away.

he From: (0GC) (FBI)
Ssent Fradav.—0OcTober JE 7005 3:13 PM

bicC To: |(INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI)
Cc: THORNTO (INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);
(RMD) (FBI)E I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG Production
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Dave, [ ] thanks for your help with this. |
the Task Force and pertaining to the new OIG investigation of the 10B process. Ihe OIG.

has requested that they get these documents by COB today. Because the letter will bearbZ

Ms. Thorton's signature, please feel free t han feel are required. i
once the letter 1s finished, please contact ati and she will bundle
it with the documents for de11very b7C

Thanks again for your help.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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b6
b7C

bé

0IGReqforBriefingDbasesInvolvdNSLsPatriotAct txt b7cC
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

To: [no data]
Suzject: OIG Request for Briefing: Databases Involved in NSLs/Patriot Act/Section 215
orders

Sent: 2006-04-24 16:28:31.360

Date: 2006-04-24 16:28:31.360

X-Folder: 215s

X-Text: 4610

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1

we are skipping a step here. Before this information can be provided to OIG, we first

sl
| Someone needs to request this information] ]
| |before we can move to the second step. The information being sought befow 1s
n

€ second step (and probably a couple of steps beyond).

I also r?.manizmal_r.hama.:uasir_mﬁund@rﬂandinml | eor
:

[ L_1t seems |1ke 1t would be a waste of time Tor the ;35
l Lo attend anv such briefing with 0I¢ to discuss  h§
bic
d_1 thinkl
Thanks.

_____ 0 111 -
From: % (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: v DI 2006 12:15 pm

( J [ (xTop) (FRI) ;| | (xToo) (Fe1);| |
IT T
C: (OCTO) (FRTY); l(TTnn\fEﬂIf _ 1
; ](Z10DT (FEL) TISD) (ERT
LITOOT™T BL) {TTQOD) a | (Ih H
(0GC ,Eb I ' 10T, HAROLD M.
; DY, DAVID (RMDJ) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG Request for Briefing: Databases Involved in NSLs/Patriot
Act/Section 215 Orders
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good Afternoon,

As several of you know, OIG is conducting a review of the FBI's use of national
security letters (NSLs), the USA Patriot Act, and Section 215 orders under the
statutory authorities governing each. Initially, OIG submitted inquiries regarding the
scanning, uploading, and retention of information collected via NSLs, business records,
etc.; database descriptions; and the manner of tracking the dissemination of
information the FBI obtains from responses to NSLs, etc. to non-FBI law enforcement
agencies (federal, state, or local).

Page 1
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OIGReqforBriefingbDbasesInvolvdNSLsPatriotActSect2150rd. txt

Please let me know by COB today if you are the appropriate contact for this discussion,
gnd }f so, for which systems/databases. 0IG will further contact you to set up the
riefings.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Regards,
b2
0n,3EAMU hé
FRIHQ, JE 790 b
(202) 324 I b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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b7C

bé
b7C

2
&

bo
b7cC

bé
bcC

OIGRequestforBriefingPatriotActNSL
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNa CN /O=FBI = DMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0= DMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= FBI/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
subject: OIG Request for Briefing -- Patriot Act/NSLs
Sent: 2006-04-14 18:02:44.661

Date: 2006-04-14 18:02:44.661

X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 2446

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT§$:$§;;QSHOT ;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

we can certainly provide a response to bullet number 2, A description of the databases
we own or use that capture information obtained and uploaded from responses to NSLs or
exdparte orders for business records; once those databases are identified by the field
and HQ.

However, OGC is not privy to the information that is requested in bullets 1 & 3 and we
do not know which databases the field and HQ upload responses into. We would be happy
to discuss this with the ¢DCs if they have questions about it, but we just don't have
that information.

| . |} NsiB

2023244 (fax)
| |(pager)

(INSD) (FBI)

: 2006 1:55
. foccy (FBI); (occ) (FBI)
cc: (INSD) ﬁm—m : —UINSD) (FBI); HENDERSHOT,

HAROLD M. (RMD) (FBL)

Subject: 0IG Request for Briefing -- Patriot Act/NSLs
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Good Afternoon,

As a result of a meeting with FBI personnel (including 0GC) on March 29, 0IG has
requested a briefing on the following:

* The manner used to scan, upload, or retain information collected (by HQ, field,
or LEGATS) via NSLS or ex parte orders for business records;
* A description of tﬁe databases we own or use that capture information obtained
and uploaded from responses to NSLs or ex parte orders for business records; and

The manner used to track dissemination of information obtained from responses
to NSLs or ex parte orders for business records (to other federal law enforcement
agencjesj state or Tlocal Taw enforcement, tribal governments, or private sector
entities).

Page 1
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OIGRequestforBriefingPatriotActNSLs. txt
Although other divisions are likely to manage and/or execute these functions, it may be
helpful and more efficient to identify the databases in question, who 0GC and field
cbcs forward information to/receive it from, etc. from OGC's perspective to be more
focused in the request for a meeting.

Please provide any input/recommendations/referrals that you have as soon as possible --
0IG would Tike to meet next week (week of 4/17) with the identified parties.

As always, thanks in advance for any assistance that you can provide.

r'rlc
:l‘l spec Tion Division, EAMU

FBIHQ, JE| 7903 b2

(202) 324 I bé
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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OIGRequestforBriefingPatriotActNSLsl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRrEfffffffFIpIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=F ATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

Subject: OIG Request for Briefing -- Patriot Act/NSLs

Sent: 2006-04-17 19:24:19.061

Date: 2006-04-17 19:24:19.061

X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 3817

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This keeps rearing its ugly head. As we discussed previously, I think we can provide
}he13esponse to bullet 2 below, but only after those databases are identified by the
ield.

Is_that your position? cCan you meet (yet again) with OIG to discuss? Or,[;;;;;;;]and
Julie, & other way? This is really burdensome on

people to be specific).

Thanks.

(INSD) (FBI)

: 2006 3:21 P

: (xT10D) (FBI); I(CTD) (FBI)
(cp)
Cc: | Fa%2 (FBI);| | (arop) ¢ ;

: ‘ IIOD) TIETH (INSDYCFBI);
' 4 OTD) (FBL)
T ¥: OIG RequesT =— Patriot Act/NSLs

Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good Afternoon All,

INSD has been working with 0GC to identify the appropriate parties to respond to 0IG's
request for a meeting/briefing to discuss the items below. Based on some initial
discussions with field office legal personnel, it seems that ACS serves as the primar
repository/conduit for this type of information (investigative case files, NSL contro
file -- with field office sub-file, Privacy Act control file, etc). with this
understanding, it seems that input could be provided as follows (but please provide
your perspective):

* Bullet 1: ACS/ITOD
* Bullet 2: 0oGC, CTD, CD, ACS/ITOD
i Bullet 3: 0OGC, CTD, CD

As a result, are there points-of-contact within your area(s) that would be able to meet
with OIG team members, perhaps in conjunction with 0GC, to discuss these items? And
available this week?

Please let me know your thoughts, and if appropriate, personnel availability.
Page 1
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OIGRequestforBriefingPatriotActNSLsL. txt

Thank you in advance for any assistance that you are able to provide. b2
Regards, bé

| !I b7C

From (INsD) (FBI)

Sent 2006 1:55

To: (FBI) (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: (INSD) T CVANS, DAVID C. GINSD) (FBI); HENDERSHOT,

HAROLD M. (RVMDJ) CFBL)

Subject: OIG Request for Briefing -- Patriot Act/NSLs

Importance: High ) ) . ‘
Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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OIGRequestforBriefingPatriotActNSLgZ—txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GREEEfEEfEiCIPIENTS/CN JO=FE1/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=F ISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: OIG Request for Briefing -- Patriot Act/NSLs
Sent: 2006-04-17 20:11:26.195

Date: 2006-04-17 20:11:26.195

X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 6122

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

No, I am not going to be represented as an expert in databases. I put together
information from other people and relied on what they told me, and had them verifz the
accuracy of the description. If you want an expert on ACS or whatever database the NSL
information goes into, then we get someone who is an expert on that database. I'T
attend but I am not going to pretend to know how the database works.

————— 0 _ 7
From: (06¢) (FBI)

Sent: rmgndau Anril 17 2006 A:08 PM
To: | (occ) (FBI)
cer [TOeC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Request for Briefing -- Patriot Act/NSLs
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Your role would be Timi scribing the da are the expert on this,
based on your memo to right? Either or I will also attend to
,

protect you from them ersa.
_____ c R —
From: (oGe) (FBI)
Sent: 2006 3:34 PM
To: QGC) (FBI)
cc: (oGc) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI)
SubjectT RET OIG Reguest for Briefing -- Patriot Act/NSLs
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I'T1 meet with them, but I don't know what I have to offer. OGC is NOT responsible for
what happens_to the Jnfar i it q i :
i;;yes).pf

L 50 0GC 19

[oL _going to have much intormation

_____ oriai ———
From: m@cc) (FBI)
Sent: 2006 3:24 PM

To: | (oGc) (FBI)
Cc: TOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: OIG Request for Briefing -- Patriot Act/NSLs
Importance: High
Page 1
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OIGRevPatriotActNSLSIOBQuestion.

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =l PIENTS/CN
- ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= N /O0=FBI/OU=
bo GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN- /0= RST ADMINISTRATIVE
bh7C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj3 =FBI/OU= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN BI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN—

Subject: OIG Review: Patriot Act/NSLs -- IOB Question

Sent: 2006-04-17 20:17:38.342

Date: 2006-04-17 20:17:38.342

X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 2578

O=FBI/OU=FIRST
[INTSTRATIVE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

It is not c1ear to me which OIG investigation this request comes_from. Is it _OIG's
review of IoB's? If that is the case, it seems to me that OIG already has all the
information that they need. They merely have to read the IOBs that have been provided
to see if the specific potential violation was reported. Their search should not be
too difficult, since they should know which field office the FISA is from and the IOB
ECs are also field office specific. Their search can be lTimited to the potential IOBs
submitted by the certain field office in the specific time frame.

If the OIG requires us to give them this information again, then I recommend that it be
done as follows:

b5
bé
bicC

I do not know that anyone in NSLB has been contacted about this yet.

Thanks.

(INSD) (FBI)

Sent: 2006 3:47

I0: (06C) (FBI),i |(occ) (FBI);
, | L ocC O
b = (INSD) (Fsl)m(mfm) (FBI)
b7C Subject: DIG Review: Fatriot Act/N -

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good Afternoon All,

Here is another inquiry from 0IG --

In reviewing "certain" FISA applications, possible overrun or overcollection of
information was mentioned. As a result, OIG would Tike to follow-up to determine if the

Page 1
; FMATION CONTAINED
HMEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIED
DETE T09-21-2007 BY £5179/TMH/ESR/RY NSL VIO-25375




OIGRevPatriotACtNSLSIOBQuestion.txt
overrun or overcollection was reported to FBI headquarters, and whether it was also
referred to the IOB. Seemingly, a case number(s) could be provided, but what other
information would be needed to determine whether this was reported?

This is all that was provided to us.

If you have already been contacted regarding this inquiry, please let me know.
otherwise, if you have suggestions/questions/concerns, please touch base with me ASAP,
as 0IG is pressing for this information as well.

Thanks,

nspection Division, EAMU g32
FBIHQ, JE 7903 bho
202) 324@ h7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= o
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bicC
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: OIG's requests for NSL database information
Sent: 2006-11-03 19:05:52.161
Date: 2006-11-03 19:05:52.161
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 3048

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie:

Earlier this morning, I left a copy of a request for documents from DOJ's OIG (dated 12
December 2005, "First Request') on your desk.

Item 9 from this First Request (see page 3) asks that the FBI provide OIG with the
following:

A description of the data base(s) on which the FBI has previously tracked or now tracks
the status of NSLs, including the fields captured by these data bases.

Most recently (26 October 2006), requested the following:

b5
b6
b7cC

I have just spoken wi from the Special Requests Response unit ("SRRU") of
Inspection Division, nit is the primary FBI Inspection Div
involved with coordinating pureau responses to the various OIG requests. Ef;:;:ftf::]
now says that SRRU responded to Item # 9 in the First Request earlier thi

(January- February) SRRU will review the response previously made to OIG to determine
whether SRRU's answer to the First Request’ sting a description of FBI

databases associated with NSLs also answers st recent questions. e b6
previously made does not fully answeé most recent questions, | b7C

ﬁumt will poll the various FBI entities w Vé generated the databaseso

WN1cC e

y h 1G aware. (Frankly, this shou]d NOT involve action on NSLB's
part because and her colleagues have been given pr erything we
have that's rFémote lj—a=saciatad with our own NSL databa also indicated
that her unit chie was attempting to reach oday to apprise her

of their planned response.

I'm still at a Toss to know how or whma§sumed that NSLB was going to
coordi nateﬁ:au response tions referenced above. I received an

email from st week and didn’t recognize ent request (apparently
directed t nit) so, I contacted SSA last Thursday. After
speaking with S I was given to understan would be coordinating the
response of his gfoup—— the gffica of snacial Technology (0ST) -- and passing the OST

resp G through SRRU. hasn’'t been here sinc r so, I
know hasn't spoken to—Tmmramr—T Tever spoke directly tog about this
matt his morning. Perhaps she was hoping that we'd assume the lead role on

this matter.

bé
b7C

TOd CONTAINED Page 1
: : CLAISIFIED
DATE. 05-21-2007 BY 851739 /INH/KSR/PY

NSL VIO-25377



0IGsReqsforNsLdbaseinfo.txt

UNCLASSIFIED
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

'b; From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
> To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
b7C Subject: 0IG's requests for NSL database information
Sent: 2006-11-03 22:14:06.352
Date: 2006-11-03 22:14:06.352
X-Folder: Ssent Items
X-Text: 3415
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
.o Dear I
b2
e I spoke tor__ at He is working on a response for e this
, , matter.
h7C
Julie
_____ Q 1 11 _
From: m(o«) (FBI)
Sent: riday, Novemper , 2006 2:06 p™m
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGc) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG's requests for NSL database information
UNCLASSIFIED Dupllcate emall thilis file
NON-RECORD
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UNCLASSIFIED
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Hh2
bé

h7C

0IGSReviewofFBIsUt111izationofPATRIOTACEN

iLDhases1txt
=RECIPIENTS/CN

ET0\) \(FBIV) 4

PATRICK W. \(0Gc\) \(F

INSD\) \(FBI

cD\) \(FBI\)'
ocro\) \(FBI

\(CyD\) \(con

From A\ (
To:
\(
\(
“RELTEY
[ 1
Cc:

—MF_ (oGc\) \ (FBI
"LAMMERT, ELAINE N. \(oGC\) \(H

fEMANS_.DAMID1C \

(CyD\) \(FB]
\(0GC\) \(FH
[oGc\) \(FBI

(INSD\) \ (FBI
D\) \(FBI\)'

(INSD\) \(FH
CTD\) \(FBI\)

\(CTD\) \(FH
\(o1\) \(F8

(cyp\) \(FB

X-Foldel™
X-Text: 2864

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

office of the Inspector General,

1NDOX

. \(ocro\)\ﬂ

BY 68179 /TMH SRER AR

bz
be
b7C

in connection with its review of the FBI's utilization

of the USA PATRIOT Act, has requested information on FBIHQ databases which may contain

'raw data"” or 1nformat1on derived from National Security Letters (NSLS).

The 0IG has

requested a response on an expedited basis no later then November 9, 2006.

The Special Reguests Response Unit (SRRU), Inspection Division, has been tasked

with collecting the relevant and res

such material

to respond to similar requests dealing with databases.

s to the 0OIG.

onsive documents and/or information and providing

SRRU rea?1zes that several of your offices have been asked

This request is an attempt to

gather the information under one request to be in full compliance with the 0IG.

Please submit your response,

1f vou

ﬂmyse oF VPAf

including negative responses,
efore COB Thursday, November 9, 2006.
have any questions
INSD) at (202) 32

to SRRU, Inspection

Responses should be e-mailed to

4tfffffjing this request please contact

To comply with this request, SRRU is requesting the recipient HQ divisions
respond to the following questions concerning databases and the collection of

information f

rom NSLs:

Page 1
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Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Kchng onit Clhel

Special Requests Response Unit D2

Referral/Direct

Inspection Division b6
Room 1B22 i
(202) 324| b7C
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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bé

b7C

b2
7E

eq txt

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
H /OU=FIRST

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GZ?HB‘CNiRiCIPIENTS/CN=
ADMINIST = IS/C
Subject: | request

Sent: 2000-0U1-Ub U0:08:14./775
Date: 2006-01-06 00:08:14.223

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 231

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ulie nlease dot me koow when vau have made a decisionl

1 s

UNCLASSIFIED

RUATION CONTATNED

Page 1
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b7C
b2
b7E

reql. txt
From /O=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISIRATIVE GROUP/CN=RI /CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR?UELC.N_B.E'CIPIENTS/CNi I/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINIST] TS /O

Subject: Jrequest

Sent: 2000-01-06 01:35:48.750

Date: 2006-01-06 01:35:48.750
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 1201

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
b2
b7E

Julie

From: I (oGcc) (FBI)
Sent: ursaay, January o5, 2006 7:08 PM
To: . (0GO) (FBI)

cc: | inqr\(pRT\

Subject? l |request

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED Dupllcate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL THEORMATION -CONTATHED

Page 1
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/QOU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR IPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS,;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

bE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= S/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

~ GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=F = T ADMINISTRATIVE

R7C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN [Q=EBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Patriot Act - October 10, 2006 request
Sent: 2006-10-30 19:33:20.864

Date: 2006-10-30 19:33:20.864

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 1215

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good afternoon Ms. Thomas:

I received a call froml today and she wanted me to check the status of the
following request:

1) 0GC Guidance memorandum regarding the use of 215 business record orders, including b2

an EC dated 10/29/2003 and other in effect from Cy 2002 - 2005. did answer be

this question today with the 10/29/03 and 11/05/03 Ecs). b7c

2) The cID FC dquribind |
I_d‘rd_rh_ﬂﬁ_tﬂﬂ' ch I am told references the

need 1O 1ndicare now S were used. 1 Ianswer this question - per

Roslyn?)

3) Portions of the NFIP, MAOP, or other manuals or periodic guidance from 0GC or HQ
divisions defining contro1 f11es, investigative files, zero f11es, and adm1n1strat1ve
files. we have a late 1990s version of the MAOP and I know various provisions are
revised from time to time. I need the versions in effect Cy 2002 - 2005.

Thank you for all of your assistance in this matter,

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

mnspec 70N Division ) ,
special R Response Unit b2
(202) 3241 e

b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL THEORMATION -CONTATHED

o7 ::Bff SELTELMH/ESE SR
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS,;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= NTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi i

Subject: Patriot Act - 10, 2006 request

Sent: 2006-11-14 18:15:06.977

Date: 2006-11-14 18:15:06.977
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\IOB.pdf"
X-Text: 2528

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi Ms. Thomas:

I apologize for bothering you once again. I just received a call from the IG's office
to find out the status for some of the requests from your various interviews. Please
see below email request (10/10/06 request). I know that you provided information for
the first item below but did you respond to the other items?. wWe just need to track
that information in SRRU.

Also, they sent a request to you dated 10/06/06 that they wanted me to ask you about.
This was the last item on the 10/06/06 request. (Classified or unclassified briefings
of congressional members or staff or NSLs during Cy 2003-2005).

Last but not Teast, they sent an additional request over at the end of last week that

I'm sending you (Please see attached on and IOB matter). Are you the person that can
answer this request?

Thanks very much for all of your help on these matters.

_____ orial ——_————
From: mﬁmso) (FBI)
Sent: onday, october 30, 2006 2:33 PM

To: (06C) (FBI)
. . lago (FRT)-I I
!Nsu FBI 0GC FBI
J 3 | S J C

;
Patrio

abject: C ctober 10, 2006 ST
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 10/30/06 email this file
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate

Page ?

NSL VIO-25387




PatriotAct2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: Patriot Act
Sent: 2005-11-14 18:03:51.779
Date: 2005-11-14 18:03:51.779
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 509

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

will do, Julie

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0G6C) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 12:05 PMm
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Patriot Act

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. Julie,
bt
b7¢C I don't think this is going to change much more. Please haveDset a goal for when
we will have new advice to the field on the changes and when we€ w111 have new form
NSLs, etc.

thanks,

vC
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTIFIED

PORMATION CONTATHED
R FIED
¥ 65175 /DMK, KER/ED

Page 1
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PatriotAct6october2006req.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROU P/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%

Subject: Patriot Act - 6, 2006 request

Sent: 2006-10-24 19:06:35.195
Date: 2006-10-24 19:06:35,195
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 1576

RECORD 66f-hg-1343477-0620

Good afternoon Ms. Thomas

My nhame is Iand I am the Inspection Division's Special Requests Response
unit (SRRU) POC Tor the DOJ's OIG review of the PATRIOT Act.

After speaking with OIG Special Counsel’s Roslyn Mazer and Jeff vasey, I am
aware of a request from the DOJ's 0IG made to you after your Interview with them. As

part of SRRU's duties and responsibilities, SRRU is tasked with tracking all requests
from the 0IG, including all documents transferred to the 0IG.

I received a call from Brandy Hamilton (who works with Roslyn Mazer) to find out the
status of the below jtems:

october 6, 2006 request

Thanks for all of your help on this.
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PatriotAct60ctober2006reql. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/ S
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR /CNﬂpo:FBI/OU#IRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN%
Subject: Patriot Act - October 6, 200
Sent: 2006-10-24 21:34:36.428
Date: 2006-10-24 21:34:36.428
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2023

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I orally responded to 1 and 2. working on 3. We gave them what NSLB has for 4;
Inspection Division keeps the rest to my knowledge.

Julie

_____ ol—' 1 ——_————

From: i(INSD) (FBRI)

Sent: Tuesday, october 24, 2006 3:07 pMm

To: (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: %[INS@ (FBD); INSD) (FBI)
Subject ct - October ©, ZUUD requestl

SE
CORD B6f-hg-1343477-0620

Duplicate
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PatriotActb0ctober2006req?2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN{
Subject: Patriot Act - October o, 2006 request
Sent: 2006-10-30 19:21:56.392
Date: 2006-10-30 19:21:56.392
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2731

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[fff:r1ease, we need to copy all briefing papers we did for vC. Please coordinate with

_____ oL e
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: " ; 135 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Patriot Act - October 6, 2006 request
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie - Do you need me to follow-up on any of their requests.

DECLASSTFIED BY aS179/DMH/KSR/RN
0N ge-Z1-a2o07

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: w;mi%r 24, 2006 5:35 PM

To: | NSD) (FRT)

cc: |(oGc) (FBI)

Subject$ RE T PatrToC Re = October 6, 2006 request ﬁDLqplj_carte
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Oriainal Message-----
From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: —TUesddy, ovctober 24, 2006 3:07 P™m

To: 0GC) (FBI)
Cc: INSD) (FBI); INSD) (FBI)
Subject: Patriot Act - October ©, 2000 request
Duplicate
R -hq-1343477-0620
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